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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 1:14 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale is Open! *  *

 
 

 
 

 The 18th Annual Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale is Open! 
 

This sale is getting a bit of a late start because I've been traveling more than 

usual this January. I'll be departing again very shortly for the Westward Show 

(actually two shows this year since we will also be setting up at the main event), 

but I still have time to ship sale orders prior to leaving. This big sale will run up 

until the TGMS Show next month. All specimens are taking part in the sale and 

all mineral showrooms are included in the sale! Specimens will range from 30% 

to more than 50% off their online listed prices and there is no limit on purchases! 

Layaways can also be utilized during the sale. We just updated all the 

Exceptional 

Showrooms and a new Denver Showroom just recently came online. In the next 

week there will be one more final Denver Showroom Update and these are also 

included in the sale. If you've had your eye on a specimen for a while, there is 

absolutely no better time to reserve it for purchase. Specimens can even be 

delivered during the show in Tucson to save on shipping costs if so desired.   

 

Something for everyone and every collection!  

All offers are always welcome during the sale! 

Discounts begin at 30% and can be greater than 50%! 
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Since the entire website is on sale, I'm linking the entire website.... 

    

Link to the Website! 
Special Link to the Exceptional Showrooms! 

Special Link to the Denver 2015 Showrooms! 

Special Link to the Tucson 2015 Showrooms! 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The NEW Denver Mineral Auction Opens Soon!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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